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Ihe Principal,

Goa College of Art,
AlLinho., Panaji,
GOA - 403 001,

Sub: Hegarding approval of AICTE under section LOLK) of Ll ALCTE
Act.

llear Sir,

I am directed to convey the conditional approval ol alt“lk
for conducting BFA course at Goa College of ArL, Puunit tur Lhe
veriod 1996-1997 with an annual intake of fifty atudentu. Fhig e
approval is subject to fulfillment of specific condil oy iven
below and compliance of general conditions enclosed 11 wnnexure |

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

Hrenting section needs to be updated with b R
facilities.

L ' 15 desired that collede develops a separaio pio i

W) Fhuotodraphy seclion needs te be modernised e, ni

t.he recenl technological advances.

vt The titles available in the library and Lie periodicals
subscribed in the area of Applied Arts aee Phraide il
therefore, wore books and periodicals be nudiel

wl CenLtralised -r.'.ﬂmput.er rﬂcilitieg cuterind 1 Fiks Aol by refpld
of all sections need to be created on prive! .

-bt The vcourse duration  should be s o '
Leclhitiical prodrammes [ 1.e. 1244 wr 1U+b ca-n

ot Hrgent sbews must be undeprtaken bu prevant 1
waler through ceiling and walls of the marn e oo

himily acknowledde Lhe receipt of this leller,
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